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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The South River® Club is on the south side of South River
Club Road, one mile east of Route Maryland 2; four-tenths
mile west of Route Maryland 468.

The design and dimensions of this present second build-
ing are original. Fire in 1740 destroyed an earlier club-
house and its preceeding records. The frame, white weather-
board, one-and-a~-half story, one-room clubhouse is covered
with a Zow pitched "A'" roof. The exterior chimney stands at
the east end. A brick-floored porch covers the front entrance
door (M) and a shuttered north window; on the west are itwo
windows, of similar design to those on the north side. The
south elevation has a door and a window, each corresponding
to those on the north side. Any changes or additions since
the 1742 rebuilding were in order to preserve the building
for-the comfort and convenience of its members who have been
using it continuously for 225 years.

In 1793, when the second clubhouse was 60 years old, it
underwent extensive repairs at which time much of the outside
weatherboard was mended or replaced as were the sills and
some of the floor board. New doors replaced original ones;
interior walls were replastered. In 1806 the windows in the
west end were installed. In 1909 an awning was extended be-
tween the back (S) door of the clubhouse and the detached
kitchen building for convenience in bad weather. This in-
novation is no longer used but the sockets for its supporting
pipes can s1ill be seen. In 1910 a well was dug and 1914 saw
the front (M) porch added.

The interior wall covering is plaster. The crane and
iron cooking utensils used in the early days of the club
stand in the east-end open fireplace which still suffices to
heat the building even in cold weather.

A loft above the room is accessible only by ladder.
The rafters are dovetailed together. There is no ridge pole.
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The South River Club, reputedly the first to have been
established by English settlers in the colonies, survives
to the mid-twentieth century as the oldest continuously used
social club in the Americas.

John Gassaway, in the original deed, stated he was
deeding the land to The South River Club because his father,
Colonel Nicholas Gassaway, had sold it for club use for
"eeo.eight pounds." John C. Nicholas & Thomas Gassaway were
among the charter members when the club was founded in 1690,

The South River Club originally took its precedent
from the English club which commanded a prominent, important
place in British social and intellectual life. The early
members of this colonial club included prominent land-
owners, the local doctor of medicine, the clergyman from
All Hallow's Church and one of two distinguished merchants.
The members lived within a ten-mile radius known as the
South River neighborhood, an expression of the earlier
"South River Hundred." These men, with their Anglo-Saxon
heritage, living in near-wilderness isolation, had the pre-
cedent and the need for such a club. During the pre-
Revolutionary years the Club met for all day on Thursday of
each week and served as a haven of companionship and an ex-
change of information. After the Civil War the meetings
were less frequent. Conversation was purposely directed
to farming, commerce, boating, horseracing; religion ana
politics were taboo subjects as were the pastimes of gambling
and cards. Perhaps these rules account for the Club's sur-

vival and today congeniality still transcends difference of
opinion,

The Rector of All Hallow's Church, 1738-1760, the
Reverend William Brogdan; Turnor Wootton, a Delegate from
Prince George's County born in England in 1695, "...was a
member of that club..." (Maryland in Law & History, Judge
Edwerd S. Delaplaine, Vantage, 1964, pPp.183); our inter-
nationally famous Captain Philip Van Horn Weems, USN, de-
veloper of the Weems Navigation System for Sea and Air, are

among our illustrious members., [see continuation sheet ]
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9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES “' -

Information contact: Admiral Harry W. Hill, 201 Prince George
Street, Annapolis, Ilaryland 21404

Recorder: NMrs. E. W. Bridgman, Jdr., Cedar Park, Cumberstone
Road, Harwood, llaryland 20776

The South River Club, A Brief History, by the Historical Com-
mittec or the South liver Club, Banta Publishing Company,
Wisconsin, 1952, °

Livina in Anne Arundel County, volume 2, Board of Education,
Illustration, 1954. (Anne Arundel County Public Library,
Maryland Room)
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#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTiNG SURVEYS

Historical American Building Survey
1964

Library of Congress

Washington, D. C, Code: 08

#8. SIGNIFICANCE

The minutes of the club have been kept faithfully since
1740, the year the earlier house and the records, to that date,
were totally destroyed by fire. There is, however, evidence
of a club existing in 1723 and strong evidence that it goes
back to 1700, By 1746 it was referred to as "...the ancient
South River Club."

The tiny South River Club continues to flourish. The
twenty-five members today can count dozens of ancestors from
the Club's two-and-a-quarter century annual lists, When it
meets, as it still does, four times a year, the menu features
the same Southern Maryland delicacies and the exact same potent
recipe for the secretly concocted punch that has warmed
ancestors and descendants alike for two hundred and twenty-
five years,

At the southeast corner of the intersection of Route
Maryland 2 (Solomons Island Road) and S. River Clubhouse Road,
a State Ttoads Commission marker reads:

"THE OLD SOUTH RIVER CLUB

(1 MILE &—m )

ORGANTZED CIRCA 1700

HOUSE BUILT 1742

THE OLDEST SOCIAL CLUB IN AMERICA
(FIRST ROAD TO THE LEFT)"
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